



Formatted: Different first page header



TORTURE AND ILL-TREATMENT IN LEBANON

Formatted: Font: 28 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 28 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Stakeholder report to the 3rd Cycle of the UN Human Rights Council's Universal Periodic Review (UPR)

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Background 1

Written by Restart Center for Rehabilitation of Victims of Violence and Torture – Restart Center
with the technical support of the International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims (IRCT)

Formatted: Centered

9 July 2020

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font color: Background 1

Formatted: Font color: Background 1

Formatted: No underline, Font color: Background 1

Formatted: Font color: Background 1

Sabalbal & Weli Bldg., Residence 5, 2nd floor, Damm & Farez Street, Tripoli, Lebanon
Phone: +961 6 410 577 . www.restartcenter.com . info@restartcenter.com . P.O.Box: 3014

Commented [R1]: Governmental national plan

Commented [AK3]: What plan? Be more specific

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.63 cm

Commented [AK2]: Ok. You need to be more precise. You want the state to integrate COVID-19 responses in the Government national plan on what???

Commented [R4]: Governmental national plan

Commented [AK5]: Ok. You need to be more precise. You want the state to integrate COVID-19 responses in the Government national plan on what???

Commented [AK6]: This is quite a strong accusation. You need to provide a bit more detail. A few more sentences.

Commented [AK7]: This is still not clear. You need to provide some kind of explanation for why they didn't do it? Did they just not bother to do their job? Did they decide that it was not safe for them? There must be some kind of official reason why they didn't do it?